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M Gma" Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Viamed Ltd has received the order RCBN400194032 dated 2025-08-15

PURCHASINGENQUIRIES (YORK AND SCARBOROUGH TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <yhs- Mon, Aug 18, 2025 at 11:16
tr.purchasingenquiries@nhs.net> AM

To: "agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk" <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "BUNT, Eliza (YORK AND SCARBOROUGH TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" <eliza.bunt@nhs.net>

Hi Agib,
We are happy with the suggested alternative and have amended the current PO by cancelling the first line and adding a new line for the
alternative item. Please proceed with processing the order.

Thank you for your help and support.

Many Thanks
Purchasing Enquiries

Please direct your email to yhs-tr.purchasingenquiries@nhs.net including any attachments in the email trail.

York and Scarborough Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust.

NHS

Humber and North Yorkshire
Procurement Collaborative

Working in partnership with:

Hull University Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

Northern Lincolnshire and Goole NHS Foundation Trust

York and Scarborough Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

From: BUNT, Eliza (YORK AND SCARBOROUGH TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <eliza.bunt@nhs.net>

Sent: 18 August 2025 10:33

To: PURCHASINGENQUIRIES (YORK AND SCARBOROUGH TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <yhs-tr.purchasingenquiries@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Viamed Ltd has received the order RCBN400194032 dated 2025-08-15
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Morning,
Apologies for the late reply. Yes can we proceed with this order.

Many thanks and regards E

# helle my name is...
e

Eliza Bunt She/her/hers
Administrator — York Community Response Team
Care Group 5
York and Scarborough Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Nelsons Court, 1A Nelsons Lane, St. Helens Road, YO24 1HD
eliza.bunt@nhs.net
01904 724361 mobile: 07971462113
Work days Monday — Friday (08:00-16:00pm)

From: PURCHASINGENQUIRIES (YORK AND SCARBOROUGH TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <yhs-tr.purchasingenquiries@
nhs.net>

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 10:11

To: BUNT, Eliza (YORK AND SCARBOROUGH TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <eliza.bunt@nhs.net>

Cc: DODSWORTH, Steven (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <steven.dodsworth@nhs.net>; PURCHASINGENQUIRIES (YORK
AND SCARBOROUGH TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <yhs-tr.purchasingenquiries@nhs.net>

Subject: Fw: Viamed Ltd has received the order RCBN400194032 dated 2025-08-15

Hi Eliza,
Could you please advise on the email below?

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

From: PURCHASINGENQUIRIES (YORK AND SCARBOROUGH TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <yhs-tr.purchasingenquiries@nhs.net>
Sent: 15 August 2025 13:43

To: BUNT, Eliza (YORK AND SCARBOROUGH TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <eliza.bunt@nhs.net>

Cc: PURCHASINGENQUIRIES (YORK AND SCARBOROUGH TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <yhs-tr.purchasingenquiries@nhs.net>;
DODSWORTH, Steven (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <steven.dodsworth@nhs.net>

Subject: FW: Viamed Ltd has received the order RCBN400194032 dated 2025-08-15

Hi Eliza,

The 2810010 MD300-C LED Finger Pulse Oximeter you asked for on req. RCBN300195221, order RCBN400194032, is no longer available. We
have been offered an alternative. Is it suitable? Please see the attached documents for further details.

** Steve, I've copied you in just in case you need to advise on the alternative we have been offered.

Many Thanks
Purchasing Enquiries
York and Scarborough Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

NHS!

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
Christine Hall, Buyer

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 15 August 2025 13:02
To: PURCHASINGENQUIRIES (YORK AND SCARBOROUGH TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <yhs-tr.purchasingenquiries@nhs.net>

Subject: Re: Viamed Ltd has received the order RCBN400194032 dated 2025-08-15

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Viamed Ltd has received the order RCBN400194032 dated 2025-08-15.

Docs|B2brouter.net
You have received this email from the B2Brouter platform.
How can we help you?
contact the support team
B2Brouter Global, S.L. Avinguda Diagonal, 433, 1 1
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do
so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net
Connect is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other

accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect — NHS.net Connect Support

< PO_RCBN400194032_1.pdf
65K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1840787927 19976 1089&simpl=msg-f:1840787927199761089 5/5



